Transport

Winterslow

On a recent visit to my local ﬁoste[ry, The Lord Nelson Tﬂ-f, 1 was fommate to get into a conversation
with a fellow parishioner who turned out to be Richard Bell who was the last family member to
manage Bells Coaches, which cyemtecf out qf Winterslow until Eeing sold in 1999 to Dorset &Wilts.

As a result of that conversation with Richard 1 decided to research the story of incfeyencfent provicfers
who oyemtea[ Jouﬁ(ic transport in and around Winterslow from the age of horse drawn Jorovision to motor
vehicles; specifically two companies, Bells and Kingston coaches, who had depots in the heart of Winterslow

John Armstead

As well as Eeing the w’(fage blacksmith John Armstead had been the local carrier Eefore the ﬁrst world
war. In 1918 he and his son Harold started a motor bus route to Saﬁsﬁury passing tﬁrougﬁ ﬂ(ﬁngwn,
Idmiston and Winterbourne three afays a week. ‘A timetable from 1969 shows that there were two return
trips on T1 uescfays, one on T ﬁurscfays and five on Saturcfays. The service had been very similar twenty
years Eefore in 1949 except for one additional Saturcfay evening run and a Suncfay evening return
journey. Bell’s continued the route until [ate 1998 Gy which time it was reaffy unnecessary as Wilts &
Dorset covered these locations Ey buses tmvefing ﬂom Saﬁsﬁury to Tidworth.

Parsons

The Parsons were running a horse-drawn van until the 1920s when tﬁey acquirecf a Berliet bus,
suﬁsequem’[y using a Dennis Ace bus. Their route to Saﬁsﬁury was on’gina([y via ‘Farfey, the Grimsteads
and Whaddon, but was suﬁsequentfy cﬁanged about 1925 to start at East Winterslow and govia Tigﬁury
Rings and the A30 London road. It is not known if the change of route was because Edward Grant was
also running via ‘Farﬁzy‘ In 1930 Parsons ran twice on T uescfays, Wecfnescfays and Satm’afays, and once
on T} ﬁurscfays. iBy 1932 the route was run cfai[y and from 1932 to 1935 tﬁey traded as Parsons & Cuf[y.
(Cyn’f Cu[fy was a Sa[isﬁm’y coach operator tmcfing as Gem Coaches; he sold out to Wilts & Dorset in
1938). Wigrea[ Parsons sold to Wilts & Dorset in 7[}01/1’[ 1939.

Kingston
Another operator was ‘Kingston Coaches, the tmcfing name
of Edward Charles Grant of Middle Winterslow, who was ~ *
running to Saﬁsﬁury four c[ays a week Ey 1924.

His route was diﬁérent fmm that cf Bell, going By way
of ’Far[ey and Whaddon. This route too grew to c[aify
opemtion and was sold to Wilts & Dorset ‘Motor Services
in ?lyri[1939.
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ﬂ(mgﬁts Motors

Omgma[fy a horse-drawn carrier service provwfezd Ey FEdwin Cngﬁt a local farmer this was rgp[ace(f Ey

a Dennis motor bus in 1914, running to Saftsﬁury on T uesdbys T ﬁursc[ays and Saturcfays illfter the
irst world war this service was acquirecf Ey John fMaﬁoress who ran it until around January 1926 when it

}mssecf to CReg Bell

Bells
In 1921 rReg Bell started a bus service ﬁom Pitton to Sa[isﬁury, Ey way of the main A30 London road.

‘J—(aving taken over CKm’gﬁts ‘Motors in 1926 Reg then extended his existing Pitton service back to start
fmm Winterslow. The number of c[ays oyemtecf grew gracfua[fy and Ey 1935 the service was c[aify.

Parsons

There is also a fourtﬁ operator who forms part qf this story. The Parsons were running a horse-drawn
van until the 1920s when tﬁey accluireaf a ‘Berliet bus. SuBsequent[y tﬁey used a Dennis Ace bus. Their
route to Saﬁsﬁury was om’gina[fy via Tar(ey, the gm’mstea(fs and Whaddon, but was suﬁsequentfy cﬁange(f
in about 1925 to start at East Winterslow and go via Tigﬁury CRings and the A30 London road. The
cﬁange of route have been because Edward Grant was also running via Tar[ey. In 1930 Parsons ran twice
on T uescfays, Wecfnescfays and Saturc[ays, and once on T} ﬁursc[ays. By 1932 the route was run c[ai[y and
from 1932 to 1935 tﬁey traded as Parsons & Cu[(y. (Cyri[ Cu[[y was a Saﬁ’sﬁury coach operator tmcfing
as Gem Coaches which he sold out to Wilts & Dorset in 1938). Wiﬁ%cf Parsons sold to Wilts & Dorset in

April 1939,

So, Ey the outbreak of the second war in 1939 there were three bus routes serving the Parish cf Winterslow,
two Jarovia&ch Ey Wilts & Dorset, one via ‘Tigﬁury ‘Rings and the other via Tar[ey, but with Bell’s still
running their own route through Pitton, which they served exclusively. There were few bus-related
c{eve[oyments for many years until August 1986 when Bell’s Coaches took over the [ong established
business of Armstead of Newton Tony.

Post War

ﬂﬁer the Second World War the tmafing name of Kingston Coaches rea})})eareaf in the form of a company
run by Alf Tedd, with the help of his sons Gordon and Phil, which went on to purchase Amport and
District in 1977. The ‘Kingston Coaches business was jointfy }ourcﬁasecf Ey Thamesdown Tt ransport
(Swindon) and Soutﬁam}oton City T ransport in the 1980s, and later sold to Wilts & Dorset in 1998.

A timetable from 1969 shows that there were two return trips on Tuesdays, one on Thursdays and five

on Saturcfays. The service had been very similar twenty years 6950% in 1949 except for one additional
Satunfay evening run and a Sumfa}/ evening return journey,. Bell’s continued the route until late 1998 Ey
which time it was really unnecessary as Wilts & Dorset operated through the same villages

= There were few bus-related a&evefo}oments for many years until August 1986 when Bell’s Coaches took
ey over the long established business of Armstead of Newton Tony. Bell's became the [ast of the “traditional
'»: inc{e})enc[ent bus services” to service Winterslow, running into Sa[isﬁury until May 1999 when it was sold
to Wilts & Dorset, ﬁaw’ng been run Ey brothers Richard & Derek initial and then Richard on his own up
to that time. Both trading names were retained as part of what became Southern Coach Hire in Salisbury,
part of the Go-Ahead group, which had taken over Wilts & Dorset in 2005.

Mick Brown

ﬂcﬁnowfedgement: Wiﬁiyecﬁ'a. Roger grim&zy’s }ouﬁﬁsﬁec[ works.
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